
Stacel, Lori

| Subject: April 28th Meeting Program
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If only we're brave enough to be it.

.



Stacel, Lori

From: Healy Jackson <healjackson@gmailcom>
Sent: Thursday, March 25,2021 221 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert S.
ce: Kristi Haleudy Cook Kyle Rameyid.turben@icioudcomSamuelDorfMadeline

Iseljoshua D. Greenileremy NewportRoger Crum
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

Norb,

‘Good improvement, We're getting closer...

Healy

On Mar 25, 2021, at 11:30 AM, Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@alowood.oh.us» wrote:

Healy,

like your thinking.

The draft logos are most certainly, and appropriately, OIC focused.

The words “belong” and “enrich” bother me. Tome,“belong” sounds somewhat
prescriptive, and “enrich” could be taken as going in the direction of physical
wealth or maybe even elitist... maybe???

How about: “Citizens Building Community for All"?

| also agree that making a final decision on the tag line is best done in conjunction
with finalizing the ogo.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Healy Jackson <heahackson@gmail com>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 10:08 AM
To: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Cas Krist Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <ludygcook@uohrr.com>; Klopsch, Norbert S
lopsch@oskuood.oh us»; Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@oaluwoodschools org>; durben@icloudcom;

“



Samuel Dorf <samuel dorf@gmail coms; Madeline sel <Madeline Jseli@sindlar edu; Joshua D. Green
<joshua@the-greenfamily.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@ahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

More thoughts:

1 suggested the words, “Giizens" to drive the point thatweare acitizen-drivenorganization.

\deally, shouldn't the logo/tagline complimentor at least interplaywith oe another? For example, with
one possible logo thatincorporates anything that looks ikeour often-used “0” oroak tree motif, the
tagline: OIC: Growing Inclusion could work. In short, we may wait to make a inal decision about the
tagline untilafter we sce the logo designs.

Roger, have you previewed the students’ designs? Are they CityofOakwood or OIC focused?

OnMar 24, 2021,at9:40 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum @udayton.edu> wrote:

dear colleagues:

| i think that healy raises a very good question: is this

tag line for the city of oakwood or for the OIC? quite

clearly it needs to be for the OIC, but in that it needs

to be---as healy well reminds us---directly related to

the identity and work of the OIC and not, by

confusion or elision, to the identity and work of the

city of oakwood per se.

50 while some of us have expressed support for #5

("A Community Where All Belong"), againhealy's

reminder is that the OIC is not a community but a

community-based group with a growing identity and

agenda for studying, fostering, and celebrating

diversity and inclusion.

healy's suggestion, therefore, of "Citizens Enriching

Community" begins to work for me as we truly are

“©



NOT the community and city of oakwood itself but, as

healy's suggestion goes, "Citizens Enriching

i Community."

| ii think healy is moving in the right direction here, but
maybe mentioning "citizens" might be misunderstood

as implying only oakwood citizens. so how about

simply dropping "citizens" and thinking about:

Enriching Community for All

Building Community for All

Expanding Community through Engagement

Growing Community for All (depending on logo design) or Growing

Inclusion (The word Inclusion wouldn't be usedif it appeared in the
logo design.)

thoughts? yours, roger

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healylackson@gmail.con> wrote:
1 have another for you to consider

oc: Citizens Enriching Community. (I speaks to who weare and our mission)

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.ors>
wrote:

Ilike #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy Jackson [maito:healjackson@gmail com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 23,2021 10:27 PM
Tos Roger Crum <rcrum1 @udayton.edu>
Ces Krist Hale<hale@wrightibrar. og Judy Cook
<iudygcook@woh.r.com>; Norbert Kiopsch
<Klopsch@akwood oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey.yle@oakwoodschools.org>; d.turben@icloud com; Samuel
Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail. com>; Madeline Ise
<Madeline.iseli@sinclairedu>; Joshua D. Green <oshua@the green:
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famil.org; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag nes

CAUTION: This emall originated from outside of the organization. 00not lick
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
comentissafe.

Fm ot clear. I the tagline forthCityofOakwoodor the OIC? -

2-Accepi-Engage. Belong
3.Unguestioned-Aceepiance
4. A Community Where You Belong
5. A Community Where Al Belong (Ifthe agline i for the city)
6.WelcomeandCelebrate Community

Welcome.Promote.-Celebraie

| Oakwood: A Community Where Diversity is Celebrated

Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Committedto Celebrating Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

IC tagines

‘Oakwood Inclusion Coalition: Celebrating Diversity

OIC: A Colition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum
<torum| @udayton.edu> wrote:

dear OIC colleagues:

here below are the possible

taglines that the UD student

design firms came up with for us

to review. we can accept one of

these, combine several, or
®



propose one entirely of our own

composition. again, these tag

lines would be variously used in

visual marketing, perhaps

sometimes appearing with the

logo, sometimes not.

ofthose here, i think #5 is the

best (and this was the one that

appealed most when we met with

the students last week; it is

| actually a modification of #5 that

was based on a suggestion that

norb made).

i think #5 could work; i just

wonder if we couldn't come up

with something just a bit more

innovative/interesting . . .

so let's have some email exchange

on this and see where this

goes. thanks. yours, roger

1. Connected. Engaged. Accept

ed
2. Accept. Engage. Belong

3. Ungquestioned Acceptance

4. A Community Where You

Belong

5. A Community Where All

Belong

6. Welcome and Celebrate
Community

©



7. Welcome. Promote. Celebrat

e

5



Stacel, Lori

From: Turben, D <danturben@parknationalbank.com>
sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 229 PM
To: Leigh Ann Fulford;Krist Haleisel, Madeline;Healy JacksoriJudy CookiKyle Ramey Roger

Crum;Samuel N DortKlopsch, Norbert SJeremy Newportoshua D. Green
Subject: RE: April 28th Meeting Program

wn

Roger and | discussed and the following surfaced;

Gen Cebulash, Wright State
Julius Amin, UD
Andd.... drum oll please; our own Madeline:

Roger is familar with Glen, Julius and | briefly mentioned to Madeline.

Dan

From: Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:20 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Turben, D<dan.turben@parknationalbankcoms; Isl, Madeline
Madeline lseli@sinclairedu>; Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kyle
‘Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; Roger Crum <crum1@udayton.edu>; Samuel N Dorf
<sdorfL@udayton.edu>; Norbert Klopsch <Klopsch@0akwood.oh.us>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>;
Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Lad <ladfulford@gmailcom>
Subject: Apri 28th Meeting Program

Security Checkpoint: External Email

HAL

I was nice "seeing" everyone on Monday and getting comments/ideas about the program for our next general
membership meeting on April 28th. Thank you.

Since our meeting, | havent received any feedback yet regarding panelists so | am sending this reminder
email. Please send ideas of people (and their contact info) who could participate in a panel discussion after we
watch the TED Talk "The Danger ofa Single Story." AFter we collect names, we will need to narrow down to
three panelists and invite them to join us pronto. April is a busy (as well as cruel :) month and I don't want to
leave this too late, 50 thank you for geting your ideas for panelists to me as soon as possible.

‘Something to think about: Ifwe don't have a panel, we will go with our alternate planof separating into
breakout sessions after watching the video and have small group discussions instead. We would need questions
ora format for those breakout sessions and also some kindof closure at the end when we all come back
together... perhaps a spokesperson for each breakout session could share something that stands out from their
discussion? OR, we could ask a specific question that each breakout group would need to work together to
answer?

st



1 look forward to your feedback and appreciate your help. 1am eager for our next meeting.

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

For there is abways light,
ifonly we're brave enough to see it.
Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.
--Amanda Gorman, "The Hill We Climb"
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Stace, Lori

From: Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmal.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:34 PM
To: Roger Crum
ce Kiopsch, Norbert S Krist Halesludy CookKyle Ramey:d turben@icloud.com Samuel

DortMadeline lel Joshua D. Greeleremy Newportieigh Ann Fulford
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag nes

Roger, When it comes o logos/taglines/branding, | believe “informative” should trump “creativity”. That said, ll begin
thinking VERBS. This group should be able o achieve a creative way to inform.

Let's give Leigh Ann time to weigh in. (1 notice her name was missing from CC: lst) She's a creative word wordsmither.

Healy

On Mar 25, 2021, at 12:24 PM, Roger Crum<scrumi@udayton.edu> wrote:

dear colleagues:

thanks norb for offering another possibility. i think "citizens

building community for all" is promising. i was alsothinking

that we might like to consider the tagline being composed

strictly of action verbs reflective of what the OIC does/will

do. something like:

Exploring, Sharing, Uniting

or some other combination of action verbs.

just another thing to put into the mix.

yours, roger

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 11:30 AM Klopsch, Norbert. <Kiopsch@oskwood.oh.us> wrote:

Healy,

2



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

] wealth or maybe even elitist... maybe???

How about: “Citizens Building Community for All"?

1 also agree that making a final decision on the tag line is best done in
conjunction with finalizing the logo.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

Seep———— sereoneness
From: Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmailcom>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 10.08 AM
os Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Cet Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org; Judy Cook<judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kiopsch, Norbert S.
<lopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@aluoodschools org; d.urben@icloud coy
Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmail.com>; Madeline Ill Madeline seli@sinclar.edu>; Joshua D. Green
<joshua@thegreen-famil.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possibe tg lines

st



More thoughts:

1 suggested the words, "Giizens” to drive the point that weare a ctizen-driven organization.

Ideally, shouldr't the ogo)tagline complimentor at east interplay with one another? For example,
with one possible logo that incorporates anything that looks like our often-used “O° or oak tree motif,
the tagline: OIC: Growing Inclusion could work. In short, we may wait to make a inal decision about the
tagline until afer we see the logo designs.

Roger, have you previewed the students’ designs? Are they City of Oakwood or OIC focused?

On Mar 24,2021, at 9:40 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum @udayton.edu> wrote:

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

so while some of us have expressed support for #5

| ("A Community Where All Belong"), again healy's

5s



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

NOT the community and city of oakwood itself but,

as healy's suggestion goes, "Citizens Enriching

Community."

| i think healy is moving in the right direction here, but

maybe mentioning "citizens" might be

misunderstood as implying only oakwood

citizens. so how about simply dropping "citizens"

and thinking about:

Enriching Community for All

Building Community for All

Expanding Community through Engagement

Growing Community for All (depending on logo design) or Growing
Inclusion (The word Inclusion wouldn't be used if it appeared in the

| logo design.)

thoughts? yours, roger

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healylackson @gmail.com> wrote:
5



have another or you to consider:
|

OIC: Citizens Enviching Community. (t speaks to who we are and our mission)

On Mar 26, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
wrote:

like #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

rom: Realy Jackson (maitohealyiackson@gmallcom)
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021. 10:27 PM
Tos Roger Crum <rcruml@udaylon.edu>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook
<iudygcook@woh recom; Norbert Kopsch
“Klopsch@oswood oh us; Kyle Ramey
“rameyyle@oakuoodschools.org>d turben@icloud com; Samuel
Dorf <samueldorf@amailcom>; Madeline sei
<Madeline sei@sincair.edu>; Joshua. Green <ioshua@the:green:
famiy.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tg ines

CAUTION This ell argnated rom utide of th organization. Do ot lek
links o open attachments unless you recognize th sender and know the
content sae.

Fim not lar Is he tag infortheCityof Oakwood or the OIC?

4—Connected—Bngaged—Acoepied

2



2-Accept—Engage—Belong

3-Unquestioned-Accepiance

4. A Community Where You Belong

5. A Community Where All Belong(Ifthe tagline is for the city)

6-WelcomeandCelebrateCommunity

7-Welcome--Promote-Celebrate

Other options:

‘Oskwood: A Community Where Diversity is Celebrated

Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity.

Oakwood: A Community Committed to Celebrating Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

OIC tag lines

Oakwood Inclusion Coalition: Celebrating Diversity

OIC: A Coalition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

Fl



On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum
<rorum | @udayton.edu> wrote:

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

innovative/interesting. . .

50 let's have some email

exchange on this and see where

this goes. thanks. yours, roger

1. Connected. Engaged. Accept

ed

2. Accept. Engage. Belong

3. Unquestioned Acceptance

4. A Community Where You

Belong

5. A Community Where All

Belong

6. Welcome and Celebrate

Community

7. Welcome. Promote. Celebrat

e

«



Stacel, Lori

From: Roger Crum <rcrumi@udayton.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:49 PM
To: Healy Jackson
ce Kiopsch, Norbert Krist Halesudy Cookikyle Rameyd.turben@icloud.comSamuel

DorfMadeline Isejoshua D. Green:Jeremy Newportieigh Ann Fulford
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

ciao healy

thanks. while i'm not quite sure just what you are referencing in the

matter of "informative" trumping "creativity," i think we are getting

closer to the core essence of what a tagline needs to be. i hadn't noticed

that leigh ann was not on the recent list (i think i may have been using a

pre-existing list, and just didn't check the names, so my apologies leigh

ann).

above all, i indeed think we need the tagline to be informative as well as

immediately attracting as well as lasting in staying in people's

minds. while i'm attracted to a tagline of action verbs, i can also see that

people might comprehend more rapidly a tagline that is literally a

sentence.

this is a challenge but a fun challenge: making the tagline specific to the

OIC and not to the city of oakwood, staying positive and non critical of

existing or past actions/trends, being informative, etc.

thanks! yours, roger

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 2:34 PM Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmai com> wrote:
Roger, When it comes to logos/taglines/branding, believe “informative” should trump “creativity”. That said begin

thinking VERBS. Thisgroup shouldbe able to achieveacreative wayto inform.

Let's give Leigh Ann time to weigh in. (1 notice her name was missing from CC: st) She's a creative word wordsmither.

Healy
a



OnMar 25, 2021, at 12:24 PM, Roger Crum<scrum @udayton.edu>wrote:

dear colleagues:

thanks norb for offering another possibility. i think "citizens

building community for all" is promising. i was also thinking

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

| On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 11:30 AM Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood oh.us> wrote:

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

@



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

—————rr
From: Healy Jackson <heahiackson@gmailcom>
Sent Thursday, March 25, 2021 10:08 AM
os Roger Crum <rcrum] @udaylon.edu>
Co: Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org; Judy Cook <udygcook@woh.trcom; Kopseh, Norbert.
“Klopsch@oslwood oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@oalowoodschools.org?; diturben@icoud. com;
Samuel Dorf <samuel dor(@gmail.coms; Madeline Isl <Madeline.Iseli@sinclir.edu>; Joshua D.
Green <ioshua@the-green-famly.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yshoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible ta Ines

More thoughts:

1 suggested the words, “Citizens” to drive the point that we are a citizen-driven organization.

Ideally, shouldn't the logo/tagline complimentor at least interplaywithone another? For example,

with one possible logo tha incorporates anything that looks ike our often-used "0" or oak ree motif,
the tagline: OIC: Growing Inclusion could work. Inshort,we may wait to make afinal decision about
the tagline until after we see the logo designs

Roger, have you previewed the students’ designs? Are they City of Oakwood orOIC focused?
©



On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu> wrote:

dear colleagues:

| i think that healy raises a very good question: is this

tag line for the city of oakwood or for the

0IC? quite clearly it needs to be for the OIC, but in

| that it needs to be——-as healy well reminds us---

directly related to the identity and work of the OIC

| and not, by confusion or elision, to the identity and

work of the city of oakwood per se.

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

healy's suggestion, therefore, of "CitizensEnriching

Community" begins to work for me as we truly are

NOT the community and city of oakwood itself but,

as healy's suggestion goes, "Citizens Enriching

Community."
o



i think healy is moving in the right direction here,

but maybe mentioning "citizens" might be

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

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healyackson@gma.com> wrote

1 have another for you to consider:

OIC: Citizens Enriching Community. (t speaks to who we are and our mission)

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Krist Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>
wrote:

©



like #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy Jackson (mailto:healviackson@gmail.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 1027 PM
To:Roger Crum <rcrum1 @udayton.edu>
es Krist Hale<hale @wrightlbrary.org>; Judy Cook
<iudgcook@uohr.com>; Norbert Kopsch
<Klopsch@oalwood oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey.lyle @oakuwoodschoolsorg; d.turben@icoud.com; Samuel
Dorf <samuel dorf@gmail com>; Madeline Isl
<MadelineIse @sincairedu>; Joshua D. Green <ioshua@the-green:
family.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re:OIC: possible tag Ines

‘CAUTION: This emal originated from outsideof the organization. D0 not
cc links or open atachments unless ou recognize th sender and know
he contents safe.

im not ler. thetg ln for the City ofOakwood or the OIC?

1Connected Engaged—Aceepied

2-Accept-EngageBelong

3-Unquesioned-Accepiance

4. A Community Where You Belong.

5. A Community Where All Belong (If the tagline is for the city)

6Welcome andCelebrateCommunity

-Welcome:-Promote-Celebrate

Other options:

Oakwood: A Community Whee Diversity is Celebrated

“©



‘Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Commited to Celebrating Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

OIC tag lines

Oakwood Inclusion Cosliion: Celebrating Diversity

IC: A Coalition Commited o Celebrating Diversity

On Mar 23,2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum
<tcrum! @udayton edu wrote:

dear OIC colleagues:

@



| here below are the possible

: taglines that the UD student
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
appealed most when we met

with the students last week; it is
actually a modification of #5
that was based on a suggestion

that norb made).

ithink #5 could work; i just

wonder if we couldn't come up
with something just a bit more
innovative/interesting. . .

50 let's have some email
exchange on this and see where

| this goes. thanks. yours, roger

@



1. Connected. Engaged. Accep

ted

| 2. Accept. Engage. Belong

3. Unquestioned Acceptance

4. A Community Where You

Belong

5. A Community Where All

Belong

6. Welcome and Celebrate

Community

7. Welcome. Promote. Celebra

te

©



Stace, Lori

From: Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 4:04 PM.
To: Turben, D
ce Kristi Haleiseli, Madeline Healy Jackson:Judy CookKyle Ramey;Roger Crum:Samuel N

DortKlopsch, Norbert S.Jeremy Newportoshua D. Green
Subject: Re: April 28th Meeting Program

Love the drum roll addition!
know Glen and | am not familiar with Julius. Can you provide a bit more info about their backgrounds-what
departments they teach/work in?

“Thank you so much for these ideas!
w

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 2:29 PM Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com> wrote:

wn

Roger and Idiscussed and the following surfaced;

Glen Cebulash, Wright State

Julius Amin, UD

And... drum roll please; our own Madeline:

Roger isfamiliarwith Glen, Julius and | briefly mentioned to Madeline.

Dan

SE
From: Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmallcom>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:20 PM
Tot Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com> Isell, Madeline:
Madeline Iseli@sinclar.edu>; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmail.com>; Judy Cook <ludygcook@woh,rr.com>; Kyle
Ramey<ramey.kyle @oakwoodschools.org>; Roger Crum <rcrumi@udayton.edu>; Samuel N Dorf
<sdorf1@udayton.edu; Norbert Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yshoo.com;
Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Lad <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sublect: April 28th Meeting Program

n



Security Checkpoint: External Email

BY

twas nice "seeing" everyone on Monday and getingcomments/ideas about the program for our next general
membership meeting on April 28th. Thank you.

Since our meeting, | haven't received any feedback yet regarding panelists so 1am sending thisreminder email. Please
Send deas of people (and their contact info) who could participate ina panel discussion ater we watch the TED Talk
"The Danger of a ingle Story." After we collect names, we will need to narrow down to tree panelists and invite
them to join us pronto. Aprils a busy (sswell as cruel } month and | don't want to leave this t0o late, so thank you for
getting your ideasfor panelists to me a s00n as possible.

Something to think about: If we dort have a panel, we will go with our alternate plan of separating into breakout
Sessionsafter watching the video and have small group discussions instead. We would need questionsora forma for
those breakout sessions and also some kind of closure at the end whenwe all come back together... perhaps a
spokesperson for each breakout session could share something that stands out fromtheirdiscussion? OR, we could
aska specific question that each breakout group would needtowork together to answer?

1 look forward to your feedback and appreciate your help. | am eager for our next meeting.

wn

Leigh Ann Fulford

For there is always light,
only we're brave enough to see i.
fonly we're brave enough to be t

Amanda Gorman, "The Hill We Climb"

n



Leigh An Fulford

For there is always ight,
if only we're brave enough tose i
only we're brave enough to be i.
Amanda Gorman, “The Hil We Climb"

n



Stacel, Lori

From: Turben, D <dan.urben@parknationalbank.com>
sent Thursday, March 25, 2021 4:09 PM

To: Leigh Ann Fulford
PY Krist Haleise, MadelineHealy Jacksonudy CookiKyleRamey Roger CrumSamuel N

DorfKlopsch, Norbert Jeremy Newportjoshua D. Green
| sublect RE: April 26th Meeting Program

Roger:

Can you provide contact informationfor Glen Cebulash and Julius Amin?

Thanks,
Dan

From: Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 4:04 PM
To: Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank.com>
Ce: Krist Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Isl, Madeline <Madeline.Jseli@sinclair.edu>; Healy Jackson
<healyjackson@gmal.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>;
Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; Samuel N Dorf <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Norbert Kiopsch
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo com>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-
family.org>
Subject: Re: April 26th Meeting Program

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Love the drum roll addition!!!
I know Glen and | am not familiar with Julius. Can you provide a bit more info about their backgrounds-what
departments they teach/work in?
Thank you so much for these ideas!
LA

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 2:29 PM Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbankcom> wrote:

iy

Roger and I discussed and the following surfaced;

Glen Cebulash, Wright state

Julius Amin, UD.

”»



Andd....drum roll please; our own Madeline

Roger is familiar with Glen, Julius and 1 briefly mentioned to Madeline.

| oan

—
From: Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:20 PM
os Krist Hale <hale@wrightirary.org>; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com; lel, Madeline
<Madeline Jseli@sinclairedu>; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmail.com>; Judy Cook <judygcook@wohurr.com; Kyle
Ramey <ramey.yle @oaiowoodschools.org>;Roger Crum <tcrum1 @udayton.edu>; Samuel N Dorf
<sdorf1@udayton.edu>; Norbert Kiopsch <Klopsch@oakowood.oh.us>; Jeremy Newport <neviporid@ahoo.com;
Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Lad <ladfulford@gmail com>
Subject: April 28th Meeting Program

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Hi All

1 was nice "seeing" everyone on Monday and getting commentsfidcas about the program for our next general
membership meeting on April 28th. Thank you.

Since our meeting, | haven't received any feedback yet regarding panclists so I am sending this reminder
email. Please send ideasofpeople (and their contact info) who could participate in a panel discussion afte we
watch the TED Talk "The Danger ofa Single Story." AFter we collect names, we will need to narrow down to
three panelists and invite them to join us pronto. April is busy (as well as cruel :) month and I don't want to
leave this 100 late, so thank you for getting your ideas for panelists to me as soon as possible.

‘Something to think about: 1f we don't have a panel, we will go with our alternate plan of separating into
breakout sessions afler watching the video and have small group discussions instead. We would need
questions or a format for those breakout sessions and also some kindof closure at the end when we all come
back together... perhaps a spokesperson for each breakout session could share something that stands out from
their discussion? OR, we could ask a specific question that cach breakout group would need to work together
to answer?

”"



: 11ook forward to your feedback and appreciate your help. Tam eager for our next meeting.

:

LA

Leigh Ann Fulford

For there is always light,
ifonly we're brave enough o see it.
If only we're brave enough to be i.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 412 PM
To: Healy Jackson
ce Roger CrumKlopsch, Norbert S Kristi Halesludy Cookiyle

Rameyd turben@icioud com SamuelDorfMadeline IsliJoshua . Green Jeremy
Newport

Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

or wow!
“Thx for including me in this thread- fel ike 1am arriving late tothe party.

© Letme read through and digest al of these ideas/thoughtsand I will get back with you.
on

| Roger, When t comes to logos/taglines/branding, | believe “informative” should trump “creativity”. That said, Il begin
thinking VERBS. Thi group should be able to achieve a creative way to inform.

Let's give Leigh Ann time to weigh in. (1 notice her name was missing from CC: it) She's a creative word wordsmither.

Healy

OnMar 25, 2021, at 12:24 PM,Roger Crum <rcrumi@udayton.edu>wrote:

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

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 11:30 AM Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oskwoodoh. us> wrote:

Healy,

like your thinking.

The draft logos are most certainly, and appropriately, OIC focused.

The words “belong” and “enrich” bother me. To me, “belong” sounds somewhat
prescriptive, and “enrich” could be taken as going in the direction of physical
wealth or maybe even elitist... maybe???

How about: “Citizens Building Community for All">

also agree that making a final decision on the tag line is best done in
conjunction with finalizing the logo.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

-
From: Healy Jackson <heabjackson@gmailcom>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 10:08 AM

”



To: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Cas Kristi Hale <hale @wrightibrary.org>; Judy Cook <judyicook@woh.r.com; Klopsch, Norbert S.
<Klopsch@alowood.oh,us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey kyle@oakwoodschools org>; d.turben@icloud.com;
Samuel Dorf <samuel.dorf@gmai.com; Madeline sell <Madelineseli@sincair.edu>; Joshua 0.
Green <joshua@thegreen family org>; Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag ines

More thoughts:

1 suggested the words, “Citizens” to drive the point that we are a citizen-driven organization.

Ideally, shouldn't the logo/tagline compliment or at least interplay with one another? For example,

with one possible logo that incorporates anything that looks ike our often-used "0" oroak ree motif,
the tagline: OIC: Growing Inclusion could work. In short, we may wait to make a inal decision about
the tagline until after we see the logo designs

Roger, have you previewed the students’ designs? Are they City of OakwoodorOIC focused?

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum @udayton.edu> wrote:

dear colleagues:

i think that healy raises a very good question: is this

tag line for the city of oakwood or for the

0IC? quite clearly it needs to be for the OIC, but in

that it needs to be---as healy well reminds us---

directly related to the identity and work of the OIC

»



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
inclusion (The word Inclusion wouldn't be used if it appeared in the

: logo design.)

| thoughts? yours, roger

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healyiackson @gmail.com> wrote:

1 have another oryou to consider

OIC: Citizens Enriching Community. it speaks to who we are and our mission)

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Kristi Hale<hale @urightlibrary.org>
wrote:

like #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

From:Healy Jackson [mailo-healyiackson@gmailcom]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
“To: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Cas ist Hale <hale @wrightlbrary.org>; Judy Cook
<judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Norbert Kiopsch
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@oakuoodschools org>; d.turben@icloud.com; Samuel
Dorf <samuel dorf@gmailcom>; Madeline sel
<Madelinelseli@sinclai edu; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green:
family.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid @yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag nes.

©



| CAUTION: Thsemll originated rom outside of the organization. 00 not
iclinksor open attachments uness you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Fim not clear. the tag ine forthe CityofOakwood or the OIC? -

+-Comested-—Bngaged—Accepied

2-hecept-Engage-long

3-Unguestioned-Accepiance

4. A Community Where You Belong

5. A Community Where All Belong (Ifthe tagline is for the city)

6Welcome andCelebrate Commanity

Other options:

Oakwood: A Community Where Diversity is Celebrated

Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

‘Oakwood: A Community Committed to Celebrating Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

OIC taglines

wo



Oakwood Inclusion Coalition: Celebrating Diversity

| IC: A Coalition CommittedtoCelebrating Diversity

[

On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum
<terum|@udayton.edu> wrote:

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



|
| of those here, i think #5 is the

best (and this was the one that

appealed most when we met

| with the students last week; it is
actually a modification of #5

that was based on a suggestion
| that norb made).

i think #5 could work; i just

wonderif we couldn't come up
with something just a bit more
innovative/interesting. . .

so let's have some email
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

os



| 6. Welcome and Celebrate

| Community

7. Welcome. Promote. Celebra

te

Leigh An Fulford

For there is always ight,
if only we're brave enough to see it.
fonly we're brave enough to be i
amanda Gorman, "The Hill We Climb"

”



Stace, Lori

From: Roger Crum <rcrum1 @udayton edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 25,2021 5:00 PM
To: Turben,D
ce Leigh Ann Fulford;Kristi Haleisel, MadelineHealyJacksoniudy CookiKyle RameySamuel

N DorfKiopsch, Norbert Jeremy NewportJoshua D. Green
Subject: Re: April 28th Meeting Program

| ciao folks:

glen cebulash: glen.cebulash@wright.edu

julius amin: jaminl@udayton.edu

about glen: glen is a fine art painter and a chairof the art department at

wright state university. he and his wife rachel (he jewish; she not, so a bit

of diversity in that family) have lived in oakwood since the 1990s and

have sent both of their kids through the oakwood schools. glen is a very

smart, and very current sort of fellow: he is very smart, articulate,

thoughtful, and he reads constantly and keeps up extensively with

current affairs.

| about julius: julius is from cameroon and continues to have family and

family connections in cameroon. julius came to the states in the early

1970s to do a phd in history at the university of texas; he's been on the

faculty of UD's history department since the early/mid 1980s. he is an

expert and writes extensively on cameroon (i believe his first book was

on the peace corps work in cameroon), but he is also regularly engaged

with the history of the civil rights movement in america and has written a

number of opinion pieces-—i'm pretty sure for the dayton daily news,

among other venues. he doesn't live in oakwood but rather, i believe, in

huber heights, but he is certainly aware of the context/history of

oakwood. he is presently the alumni chair of the humanities at the

university of dayton, an endowed chair position (so he is considered a

5



person of considerable intellectual weight at UD). he is a thoughtful and
T ,

a powerful speaker. he and i have worked together on MLK projects on

campus.

|
hope this helps. yours, roger

on Thu Mar 25, 2021 a09 PM Ture, dan turben@parinationabankcon we:

Roger:

Can you provide contact information for GlenCebulash and Julius Amin?

Thanks,

oan

From: Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmallcom>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021.4:04 PM
To: Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbant.com>
Cet Kiist Hale <hale@urightlbrary.org>; sel, Madeline <MadelineIseli@sinclai.edu>; Healy Jackson
<healyjackson@gmail.com>; Judy Cook <judyacook@uwoh.r.com; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle @alwoodschoolsog?;
RogerCrum<rcrum1@udayton.edu>; Samuel N Dorf <sdorfL@udayton.edu>; Norbert Klopsch
<Klopsch@alood.oh.us»; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the green:
family org>
Subject: Re: April 28th Meeting Program

Security Checkpoint: External Email

Love the drum roll addition!!

| knowGlen and I am not familiarwith Julius. Can you provide a bit more info about their backgrounds--what
departments they teach/work in?

Thank you so much fo these ideas!

wn

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 2:29 PM Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com> wrote:



wn

Roger and | discussed and the following surfaced;

| Glen Cebulash, Wright State

Julius Amin, UD

Andd.... drum rol lease; our own Madeline

Rogers familar with Glen, Julius and 1 briefly mentioned to Madeline.

oan

mm rire————eee
From Legh Ann Fulford <adiulford@gmailcom>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021. 2:20 PM
Tot Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>; Trben, D <danturben @parknationalbank.com; el, Madeline
<Madeline seli@sindair edu»; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmaiL com; Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.r.com>; Kyle
Ramey <ramey le@akuoodschoolsorg>; Roger Crum <crum1@udayton.edu>; Samuel N Dorf
<sdorl1 @udayton.edu>; Norbert Klopsch <lopsch@oskvioodoh us> Jeremy Newport <newpord@Yahoo com;
Joshua D. Green loshua@the-green-famiy.org>; ad <ladfulford@gmailcom>
Subject: April 28th Meeing Program

Security Checkpoint: External Email

iA

It was nice "seeing" everyone on Monday and getting comments/ideas about the program for our next general

membership meetingonApril 28th. Thank you

Since our meeting, | haven't received any feedback yet regarding panelists so | am sending this reminder emall. Please
Send ideas of people (an their contact info) who could participate ina panel discussion after we watch the TED Talk
"TheDangerofa Single Story." AFter we collect names, we wil need to narrow down to three panelists and invite
them to join us pronto. Aprlis a busy (as well as cruel) month and | don't wantto leave this 100 late, so thank you
for getingyourdeasforpanelists to me as soon a possible.

@



‘Something to think about: If we don't have a panel, we will go withouralternate plan of separating into breakout
Sessionsafter watching the video and have small group discussions instead. Wewould need questionsora format for
those breakout sessions and also some kind of closure at the end when we all come back together... perhaps a
spokesperson for each breakout session could sharesomething that stands out from theirdiscussion? OR,we could
aska specific question that each breakout group would need to work together to answer?

Hook forward to your feedback and appreciateyour help. | am eager for our next meeting.

y

Leigh Ann Fulford

For there is always light,
ifonly we're brave enough tosee it.
Ifonly we're brave enough to be it

Amanda Gorman, “The Hill We Climb"

Leigh Ann Fulford

For there i always light,
ifonly we're brave enough to see it.
f only we're brave enough to be it.

Amanda Gorman, “The Hil We Climb"

®



Stacel, Lori

From: Roger Crum <rerum1 @udaytonedu>
Sent: Thursday, March25, 2021 806 PM
To: Kisti Hale
ce Leigh AnnFulfordHealy JacksoniKlopsch, Norbert Judy Cookikyle

Ramey turben@icloud.com SamuelDorfMadeline leliJoshua D. Greensleremy
Newport

Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

| dear all:

— rs "
| i just touched base with jayne whitaker, and she brought up an

| interesting possibility for us, namely that we should aim to have 1 tagline

BUT that the student design firms could also work creativity---say for

possible Far Hills banner proposals---with a set of key words that are

important to the OIC.

| so, i'd suggest that as we boil things down toward our tagline, we think

also about maybe a dozen words that we could also furnish to the

students? this might be a nice way for us "to have our cake and eat it

t00" (have our tagline and other words that we like!).

thanks! yours, roger

On Thy, Mar 25, 2021 at 4:41 PM Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

So sorry you were inadvertently left off Roger started the thread, and | know he intended ito go to the whole group.
Glad you are having an opportunity to catch up.

Kristi

w



cre feesee ————— ee eee
From: Leigh Ann Fulford [mailto-adfulford@gmall. com]
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 4:12 PM
Tos Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmail com>
Ce: Roger Crum <ccrum1 @udayton,edu; Norbert Kopsch <Klopsch@alowood.oh.us>; Krist Hale
<hale@urightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook <iudvgcook@wohr.coms; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@0alwoodschools.ore>;
durben@icloud.com; Samuel Dorf <samuel dorf@gmaiLcom; Madeline sel <Madeline Jsli@sincai.edu Joshua D.
Green <loshua@the-green-famly.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible ag lines

CAUTION This emal originated rom outside of the organization.00no click inks o open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the contents safe.

oH wow!

Th for including me in this thread- feel like | am arriving late to the party.

Let me read through and digest al of these ideas/thaughts and will et back with you.

wn

On Tho, Mar 25, 2021 at 2:34 PM Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmallcom> wrote:

Roger, When it comes to logos/taglines/branding, | believe “informative” should trump “creativity”. That said, Ill

begin thinking VERBS. This group shouldbeable o achieve a creative way to inform.

Let's give Leigh Ann time to weigh in. (1 notice her name was missing from CC: st) She's a creative word wordsmither.

Healy

On Mar 25, 2021, at 12:24 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu> wrote:

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

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 1:30 AM Kiopsch, Norbert5.<lopsch@alwood. oh.us> wrote:

Healy,

likeyour thinking.

The draft logos are most certainly, and appropriately, OIC focused.

The words “belong” and “enrich” bother me. Tome,“belong” sounds
somewhat prescriptive, and “enrich” could be taken as going in the direction of
physical wealth or maybe even elitist... maybe???

a



|
ili on " ”

How about: “Citizens Building Community for All"?

||
|| deci

1 also agree that making a final decision on the tag line is best done in

| conjunction with finalizing the logo.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

rom: Healy aceon <heablacsan@amallcon>
Sen Thursday, March 5,202 1008 AV
Tor Roger Crum <rrumiudatoned
Ce Km al<aghilbanyorg, dy Cook <ucook@uoh.t om; Kopsch, Norbert
apihosuaodohus>; yi Ramey <ramev.vie@oabwoodschoos orp durben@idou con
Some Dot <samuedort@amallcon: Madeline sel <hadelne sl@sindir edu; Joshua
Green <osmin@ihe.green fami rg eremy Newport <newpori@anoncom>
Subject Ret OIC: posibleta nes

Wore thoughts

|soggesed the words, “Cizens” 0 drive the pot that we rea czn-riven organization.

Ideal shout the logoftagine compliment or at est interplay with ane another? For example,
ih one possi ogo that néorparates anyfing hat looks ke our afen-vsed ‘0 or oak ree
i, he gine: OR: Growing euson Cou work. In shart we may wai to make nal decision
hou the tagline unt fer we see te log design.

«



| Roger, have you reviewed the students’ designs? Ae thy City of Oakwood or IC focused?

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 PM, Roger Crum <rerum1@udayton.edu> wrote:

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

i directly related to the identity and work of the OIC

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

community-based group with a growing identity

| and agenda for studying, fostering, and celebrating

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

| Togo design.)

thoughts? yours, roger

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson <healyiackson @gmal com>
wrote:

1 have another for you to consider:

IC: Citizens Enriching Community. (t speaks to who weare and our mission)

0



On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Kristi Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>
wrote:

like #5 and also Healy's OIC: Celebrating Diversity

| temperees
From: Healy Jackson (mailto:healyjackson@gmail.com]
sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
To: Roger Crum <rerum1@udayton.edu>
Ces Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Judy Cook
<judygcook@woh.com>; Norbert Kiopsch
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; d.turben@icloud.com; Samuel
Dorf <samuel dorf@gmail.com>; Madeline Iseli
<Madelinelseli@sinclair.edu>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@the:
green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

‘CAUTION: This emal originated romoutside oftheorganization.Donot
ick linksoropen attachments unless you recognize thesenderand know
the contentissafe.

Fm not clear. Is the tag line for the CityofOakwood or the OIC? =

i-Gonnected—Engaged—Accepted

2-hccept-—Engoge—Belong

3-UnquestionedAcceptance

4. ACommunity Where You Belong.

5. A Community Where All Belong (Ifthe tagline i for the city)

6-WelcomeandCelebrate Community

7-Welcome—fromote—Celebrate

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

IC:ACoalition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM, Roger Crum
<rerum1@udayton.edu> wrote:

%



dear OIC colleagues:

here below are the possible

taglines that the UD student

design firms came up with for

| us to review. we can accept

one of these, combine several,

| or propose one entirely of our

own composition. again, these

tag lines would be variously

used in visual marketing,

perhaps sometimes appearing

with the logo, sometimes not.

of those here,i think #5 is the

best (and this was the one that

appealed most when we met

with the students last week; it

is actually a modification of #5

that was based on a suggestion

that norb made).

ithink #5 could work; i just

wonder if we couldn't come up

with something just a bit more

innovative/interesting . . .

o



so let's have some email

exchange on this and see

where this

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

7. Welcome. Promote. Celebr

ate

Leigh Ann Fulford

For thereisaways light,

w



fonly we're brave enough to see it.
Ifonly we're brave enough to be it.

Amanda Gorman, "The Hill We Climb"

%



Stacel, Lori

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail com>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 838 PM

To: Roger Crum
ce Kiisti Hale;Healy JacksonKlopsch, Norbert S Judy Cookikyle

Ramey;d.turben@icloud.comSamuelDor Madeline lselijoshua D. Green;Jeremy
Newport

Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag nes

How about “OIC: Stronger Together"?

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light,
Ifonly we're brave enough to see i.
fonly we're brave enough to be I.
—Amanda Gorman

| On Mar 25, 2021, at 8:05 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu> wrote:

| dear all:

| i just touched base with jayne whitaker, and she brought up an

interesting possibility for us, namely that we should aim to have

1 tagline BUT that the student design firms could also work

creativity---say for possible Far Hills banner proposals--—-with a

set of key words that are important to the OIC.

s0, i'd suggest that as we boil things down toward our tagline,

we think also about maybe a dozen words that we could also

furnish to the students? this might be a nice way for us "to

have our cake and eat it too" (have our tagline and other words

that we like!).

thanks! yours, roger

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 4:41 PM Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

0



Leigh Ann,

S0 sorry you were inadvertently left off! Roger started the thread, and | know he intended it to go to
the whole group. Glad you are having an opportunity to catch up.

Kristi

i

From: Leigh Ann Fulford [mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com)
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 4:12 PM
To: Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmail.com>
Ce: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; Norbert Klopsch <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kristi Hale
<hale@wrightlibrary.org>;Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle @oakwoodschools.org>; d.turben@icloud.com; Samuel Dorf <samuel. dorf@gmail.com>;
Madeline Iseli <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Joshua D. Green <joshua@ethe:green-family.org>; Jeremy.
Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>
‘Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines.

CAUTION: Thisemail originatedfromoutsideof theorganization. Donotclick links or openattachmentsunless.
You recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OH wow!

“Thx for including me in this thread-- feel ike | am arriving late to the party.

Let me read through anddigestall of these ideas/thoughtsand Iwill get back with you.

wn

On Thu, Mar 25, 2021 at 2:34 PM Healy Jackson <healyjackson@gmail.com> wrote:

Roger, When it comes to logos/taglines/branding, | believe “informative” should trump “creativity”.
That said, ll begin thinking VERBS. This group shouldbeable to achieve acreative way to inform.

Let's give Leigh Ann time to weigh in. (I notice her name was missing from CC: list) She'sa creative.
word wordsmither.
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|
| Healy

On Mar 25, 2021, at 12:24 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu> wrote:

dear colleagues:

| thanks norb for offering another possibility. i think

"citizens building community for all" is promising. i

was also thinking that we might like to consider the

| tagline being composed strictly of action verbs

reflective of what the OIC does/will do. something

like:

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

The words “belong” and “enrich” bother me. Tome,“belong”
sounds somewhat prescriptive, and “enrich” could be taken as
going in the direction of physical wealth or maybe even elitist...
maybe???

How about: “Citizens Building Community for All">

1 also agree that making a final decision on the tag line is best done
in conjunction with finalizing the logo.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

romsHealy Jackson <healyiackson@gmai com>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021.10.08 AM
oi Roger Crum<rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Ca: Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>; Judy Cook<judygcool@uoh.rrcom;
Kiopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakvood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey kyle@oalwoodschools.org>; d turben@icloud.com; Samuel Dorf
“samuel dorf@gmailcom; Madeline sel <Madeline.seli@sincair.ed>; Joshua D.
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Green <joshua@the green-family.org>; Jeremy Newport <pewporid@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag ines

More thoughts:

1 suggested the words, “Citizens” to drive the point that weare a citizen driven
organization.

Ideally, shouldn't the logo/tagine compliment or atleast interplay with one
another? For example, with one possible logo that incorporates anything that looks
like our often-used “0” or oak tree motif the tagline: OIC: Growing Inclusion could
Work. In short, we may wait to make a final decision abou the tagline unti afterwe.
see the logo designs.

: Roger, have you previewed the students’ designs? Are they City of Oakwoodor OIC
focused?

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 PM, Roger Crum <rcrum@udayton.edu>
wrote:

dear colleagues:

i think that healy raises a very good

question: is this tag line for the city of

oakwood or for the OIC? quite clearly it
\ :

needs to be for the OIC, but in that it

needs to be---as healy well reminds us---

directly related to the identity and work
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of the OIC and not, by confusion or

elision, to the identity and work of the

city of oakwood per se.

so while some of us have expressed

support for #5 ("A Community Where All

| Belong"), again healy's reminder is that

the OIC is not a community but a

community-based group with a growing

identity and agenda for studying,

fostering, and celebrating diversity and

inclusion.

healy's suggestion, therefore, of "Citizens

Enriching Community" begins to work for

| me as we truly are NOT the community

and city of oakwood itself but, as healy's

| suggestion goes, "Citizens Enriching

Community."

i think healy is moving in the right

direction here, but maybe mentioning

"citizens" might be misunderstood as

implying only oakwood citizens. so how

about simply dropping "citizens" and

thinking about:
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Enriching Community for All

Building Community for All

Expanding Community through

Engagement

Growing Community for All (depending on logo design)
orGrowing Inclusion (The word Inclusion wouldn't be
used if it appeared in the logo design.)

thoughts? yours, roger

On Wed, Mar 24, 2021 at 10:00 AM Healy Jackson
<heabiackson@gmailcom> wrote:

have another for you to consider:

OIC: Citizens Enriching Community. (t speaks to who we are and
our mission)

On Mar 24, 2021, at 9:40 AM, Krist Hale
<hale@urightibrary.org> wrote:

like #5 and also Healy's OIC:
Celebrating Diversity

From: Healy ackson
{maio-healyackson@gmailcom]
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sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 10:27 PM
To: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Ces Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org?; Judy Cook
<iudygcook@woh,rr.com>; Norbert Kiopsch
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<rameyyle@oakwoodschools.org>;d.turben @iclo
ud.com; Samuel Dorf <samuel dorf@gmail.com>;
Madeline Iseli <Madeline.Iseli@sinclar.edu>;
Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>;
Jeremy Newport <newpord@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: OIC: possible tag lines

| CAUTION: This emal originated from outside of the:
organization. Do nat cick links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe

im not clear.Is the tag line for the City of Oakwood or
the OIC? -

1-Connected—Engaged—Accepted

2-fccept-—Engage—Belong

3-UnquestionedAcceptance

4. A Community Where You Belong

5. A Community Where All Belong (Ifthe tagline is
forthe ity)

6-WelcomeandCelebrateCommunity

7-Welcome-Promote-Gelebrate

Other options:

Oakwood: A Community Where Diversity is
Celebrated
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Oakwood: A Community that Celebrates Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Committed to Celebrating
Diversity

Oakwood: A Community Embracing Diversity

OC tag lines

Oakwood Inclusion Coalton: Celebrating Diversity

| IC: A Coalition Committed to Celebrating Diversity

|

On Mar 23, 2021, at 8:45 AM,
Roger Crum
<reruml@udayton.edu> wrote:

dear OIC colleagues:
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here below are the
possible taglines that

the UD student
design firms came up

with for us to
review. we can

accept one of these,

combine several, or

propose one entirely

of our own
composition. again,

these tag lines would

be variously used in

visual marketing,

perhaps sometimes

appearing with the

logo, sometimes not.

of those here, i think
#5 is the best (and

this was the one that

appealed most when

we met with the

students last week; it

is actually a

| modification of #5
] that was based on a

suggestion that norb

| made).

|
| 10



| i think #5 could work;

i just wonder if we

couldn't come up

| with something just a

bit more

\ innovative/interestin
g...

so let's have some
email exchange on
this and see where

this

goes. thanks. yours,

roger

1. Connected. Engag

ed. Accepted

2. Accept. Engage. B

elong

3. Unquestioned

Acceptance

4. A Community

Where You Belong

5. A Community

Where All Belong
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6. Welcome and
Celebrate Community

7. Welcome. Promot

e. Celebrate

Leigh Ann Fulford

For there is aways light,
ifonly we're brove enough to ee it.
fonly we're brave enough to be i.

Amanda Gorman, “The Hill We Climb"
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